
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 11:56 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Governor questions

Not sure if you are aware of this

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Daugherty Johnson <djohnson@cityofflint.com>
Date: October 15, 2014, 11:12:00 AM EDT
To: "Mike Prysby (DEQ)" <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Governor questions

Hello Mike. We have a conference call with the Governor's office at noon to respond to questions from Council persons about the safety of Flint s water. Is your office on the call? The TTHM issue may come up. My question is how many other communities are dealing with TTHM corrective actions in Michigan? Estimate would be fine.

Thanks
Duffy